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October 20, 2016

Mr. Glenn Bailey

Zoning Manager

Pinellas County Planning Department
440 Court Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

Re: Case Q Z/LU-12-5-16

Dear Glenn:

3030 Starkey Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34655

707 N. Franklin Street, 6% Floor
Tampa, FL 33602

800.532.1047
www.fldesign.com

On behalf of my client, Dr. Michael Pikos, who is the applicant for the pending Plan amendment and rezoning
Case Q Z/LU 12-5-16, | would like to withdraw this case from further consideration by Pinellas County.

Thank you for your assistance-on this matter.
Sincerely,

Cynthia Tarapani

Vice President, Planning

¢: Dr. Michael Pikos, Coastal Jaw Surgery
FDC 2016-0014-10.06
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